
Sandra T Davis 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

To the Clerk of Council: 

Jack P. Schley <jschley@pagescrantom.com> 

Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:46 PM 

Clerk's Office 

bhayes@hacga.com; Lindsey Mclemore 

[EXTERNAL] RE: Hospital Authority Nominees 

Ms. Davis, the Board of the Hospital Authority has reviewed Council's nominations and accepts Wayne Joiner, Warner 

Kennon, Jr., and Sarah Banks-Lang. I will let these nominees know to expect a call from the city to schedule their oaths. 

Thank you, 

JACK P. SCHLEY I Page, Scrantom, Sprouse, Tucker & Ford, P.C. 
Synovus Centre I 1111 Bay Avenue, 3rd Floor I Columbus, Georgia 31901 (Street) 
P.O. Box 1199 I Columbus, Georgia 31902-1199 (Mailing) 
Direct: 706-243-5614 j Main: 706-324-0251 I Fax: 706-243-0417 
jschlev@pagescrantom.com I www.psstf.com 

The information contained in this electronic mail message is attorney privileged and confidential information intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (706) 324-0251 or reply email and delete this 
message. 

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Treasury Department best practices, we inform you that, unless otherwise expressly 

indicated, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and 

cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or any other 

applicable tax law, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction, arrangement, or other matter. 

From: boards@granicuslabs.com <boards@granicuslabs.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 1:25 PM 

To: Jack P. Schley <jschley@pagescrantom.com> 

Cc: bhayes@hacga.com; mclemore.lindsey@columbusga.org 

Subject: Hospital Authority Nominees 

Good Afternoon Attorney Schley, 

The Council of Columbus, Georgia submits the names of the following three individuals from which the authority may 

select someone to fill the upcoming expiring terms of Jennings Chester, Warner Kennon, Jr. and Sarah Banks-Lang as 

provided below: 

Jennings Chester: Wayne Joiner, Mike Mayhew and Tracy Sayers 

Warner Kennon, Jr.: Warner Kennon, Jr., Mike Mayhew and Tracy Sayers 
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